
 
          

 
AGENDA 

 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION MEETING 

CITY OF LEANDER, TEXAS  
Pat Bryson Municipal Hall ~ 201 North Brushy Street 

Leander, Texas  
 

Thursday ~ September 11, 2014 at 7:00 pm 
 
 
 

  
 Place 1 – Michelle Stephenson, Vice Chair Place 5 – Richard Allen 
 Place 2 – Joel Wixson Place 6 – Betty Saenz 
 Place 3 – Jason Anderson Place 7 – Jeff Seiler, Chair 
 Place 4 – Sid Sokol 
 

 
1. Call to Order  

 
 

2. Roll Call  
 

 
3. Approval of Minutes:  

a. Regular Planning & Zoning Meeting: August 28, 2014 
 

 
4. Director’s report to P & Z Commissioners on actions taken by the City Council 

 
 
5. Review meeting protocol 

 
 

6. Citizen Communications - Three (3) minutes of time is allowed, per speaker 
 



 
 

 
PUBLIC HEARING 

 
7. Subdivision Case 14-FP-002:  Hold a public hearing and consider action on the Borho 

Phase 2 Final Plat for 8.881 acres more or less; WCAD Parcel R031532; generally 
located to the east of the intersection of Journey Pkwy and CR 175; Leander, 
Williamson County, Texas. Applicant/Agent:  James A. Huffcut on behalf of Meritage 
Homes of Texas, LLC. 

 
a) Staff Presentation 
b) Applicant Presentation 
c) Open Public Hearing 
d) Close Public Hearing 
e) Discussion 
f) Consider Action 

 
 

8. Subdivision Case 14-FP-010:  Hold a public hearing and consider action on the Borho 
Phase 5 Final Plat for 21.224 acres more or less; WCAD Parcel R031532; generally 
located to the east of the intersection of Journey Pkwy and CR 175; Leander, 
Williamson County, Texas. Applicant/Agent:  James A. Huffcut on behalf of Meritage 
Homes of Texas, LLC. 
 

a) Staff Presentation 
b) Applicant Presentation 
c) Open Public Hearing 
d) Close Public Hearing 
e) Discussion 
f) Consider Action 

 
 
 

9. Subdivision Case 14-FP-018:  Hold a public hearing and consider action on the 
Reagan’s Overlook, Phase Two Final Plat for 61.273 acres more or less; WCAD 
Parcels R524614, R524613, R032354, R524615, and R483562; generally located to the 
north of the intersection of RM 2243 and Limestone Creek Road; Williamson County, 
Texas. Applicant/Agent:  Brian Williams, P.E. (Gray Engineering, Inc) on behalf of 
Century Land Holdings II, LLC. 

 
 

a) Staff Presentation 
b) Applicant Presentation 
c) Open Public Hearing 
d) Close Public Hearing 
e) Discussion 
f) Consider Action 

 



10. Subdivision Case 14-FP-026:  Hold a public hearing and consider action on the 
Fairways at Crystal Falls, Section 2, Phase 6B Final Plat for 6.530 acres more or less; 
TCAD Parcel 831299; generally located to the northwest of the intersection of Long 
Bow Drive and Champion Corners Drive, more specifically located to the west of the 
terminus of Long Bow Drive; Travis County, Texas. Applicant/Agent:  Samuel Kiger, 
P.E. on behalf of Taylor Morrison at Crystal Falls, LLC. 
 
 

a) Staff Presentation 
b) Applicant Presentation 
c) Open Public Hearing 
d) Close Public Hearing 
e) Discussion 
f) Consider Action 

 
 

11. Subdivision Case 14-PP-010:  Hold a public hearing and consider action on the Leander 
Crossing Preliminary Plat for 39.25 acres more or less; WCAD Parcels R305748, 
R322778, R474901, and R474912; generally located to the northwest of the intersection 
of Woodview Drive and 183A Toll Road, Leander, Williamson County Texas.  
Applicant/Agent:  Brian Williams, P.E. (Gray Engineering, INC) on behalf of Leander 
Developers 4, Ltd. Applicant/Agent:  Brian Williams, P.E. (Gray Engineering, INC) on 
behalf of Leander Developers 4, Ltd. 

 
a) Staff Presentation 
b) Applicant Presentation 
c) Open Public Hearing 
d) Close Public Hearing 
e) Discussion 
f) Consider Action 

 
 

12. Zoning Case 14-Z-019: Hold a public hearing and consider action on the rezoning of 
two tracts of land located at 523 Powell Drive for 6.95 acres more or less, WCAD 
Parcels R036452 and R036453. Currently, the property is zoned SFU/MH-2-B (Single 
Family Urban/Manufactured Home) and the applicant is proposing to zone the property 
PUD (Planned Unit Development), Leander, Williamson County, Texas. Applicant: 
Gary EIi Jones and David Singleton on behalf of Lexor Homes. 

 
 

a) Staff Presentation 
b) Applicant Presentation 
c) Open Public Hearing 
d) Close Public Hearing 
e) Discussion 
f) Consider Action 

 
 
 



 
 

 
13. Adjournment 

 
 
 
 
CERTIFICATION 
 
This meeting will be conducted pursuant to the Texas Government Code Section 551.  The  City  of  
Leander is  committed  to  compliance  with  the  Americans  with  Disabilities  Act.   Reasonable 
modifications and equal access to communications will be provided upon request.  Please call the City 
Secretary at 512/ 528-2700 for information.  Hearing impaired or speech disabled persons equipped 
with telecommunications devices for the deaf may call 512/ 528-2800.  I certify that the above notice 
of the Regular Meeting of the Planning and Zoning Commission of the City of Leander, Texas, was 
posted on the bulletin board at City  Hall, in Leander, Texas, on the 5th  

 

day of September 5, 2014  by 
5:00 pm pursuant to Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code.  

 
  
Tom Yantis, AICP – Director of Development Services 



 
          

 
MINUTES 

 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION MEETING 

CITY OF LEANDER, TEXAS  
Pat Bryson Municipal Hall ~ 201 North Brushy Street 

Leander, Texas  
 

Thursday ~ August 28, 2014 at 7:00 pm 
 
 
 

  
 Place 1 – Michelle Stephenson, Vice Chair Place 5 – Richard Allen 
 Place 2 – Joel Wixson Place 6 – Betty Saenz 
 Place 3 – Jason Anderson Place 7 – Jeff Seiler, Chair 
 Place 4 – Sid Sokol 
 

 
1. Call to Order  
      Meeting called to order at 7:06 pm 
 

2. Roll Call  
All Commissioners were present except Commissioner Stephenson and 
Commission Wixson which both took their seats at 7:08 
 

 
3. Approval of Minutes:  

a. Regular Planning & Zoning Meeting: August 14, 2014 
Motion made by Commissioner Sokol to approve the minutes, seconded by    
Commissioner Allen.  Motion passed unanimously 

 
4. Director’s report to P & Z Commissioners on actions taken by the City Council 

Tom Yantis, Director of Development Services reported on actions that were 
taken by the City Council at their August 14, 2014 meeting on items that were 



recommended from the P & Z Commission   
 
5. Review meeting protocol 

Chairman Seiler read the meeting protocol into the minutes. 
 

 
6. Citizen Communications - Three (3) minutes of time is allowed, per speaker 

No citizens wished to speak 
 
 

7. Item #7 was removed. 
 

 
        PUBLIC HEARING 
 

8. Subdivision Case 14-PP-003:  Hold a public hearing and consider action on the 
Stewart Crossing Preliminary Plat for 66.2 acres more or less; WCAD Parcels 
R433136, R031257, R031261, R031259, R031260, R432796, and R432795; 
generally located 1,000 feet to the east of the northeast corner of the intersection 
of 183A Toll Road and E. Woodview Drive Leander, Williamson County Texas.  
Applicant/Agent:  Jones & Carter, Inc. on behalf BW and Carlene Pruett Trust and 
Samuel, Ida Nell Pearson Family Trust and Samuel and Ida Nell Pearson and BW 
and Carlene Pruett Family Trust. 
 

a) Staff Presentation 
Robin Griffin, Senior Planner stated that staff reviewed the request and it has 
staff approval as stated in the executive summary. 
 

b) Applicant Presentation 
Applicant was available for questions 
 

c) Open Public Hearing 
Chairman Seiler opened the public hearing 
No one wished to speak 
 

d) Close Public Hearing 
Chairman Seiler closed the public hearing 
 

e) Discussion 
Some discussion took place. 
 

f) Consider Action 
    Commissioner Wixon  moved to approve.  Commissioner Allen 
    seconded the motion.  Motion passed unanimously 

 
 

9. Subdivision Case 14-FP-024:  Hold a public hearing and consider action on 
the Bluffs at Crystal Falls, Section 2, Phase 2F-B Final Plat for 13.107 
acres more or less; TCAD Parcel 831299; generally located to the 
northeast of the intersection of Shumard Bluff Drive and Osage Drive, 



more specifically located to the north of the intersection of Shumard Bluff 
Drive and Hilltop Divide Lane; Travis County, Texas.  Applicant/Agent:  
Samuel Kiger on behalf of Taylor Morrison at Crystal Falls, LLC. 

 
a) Staff Presentation 

                                         Robin Griffin, Senior Planner stated that staff reviewed the request and it has 
staff approval with recommendations as stated in the executive summary. 

 
b) Applicant Presentation 

Sam Kiger Agent was available for questions. 
 

c) Open Public Hearing 
Chairman Seiler opened the public hearing 
No one wished to speak. 
 

d) Close Public Hearing 
Chairman Seiler closed the public hearing. 
 

e) Discussion 
Some discussion took place. 
 

f) Consider Action 
Vice Chair Stephenson moved to approve with staff recommendations.  
Commissioner Anderson seconded the motion.  Motion passed unanimously 

 
 

10. Zoning Case 14-Z-023: Hold a public hearing and consider action on the rezoning 
of a 0.07 acre tract of land, more or less, generally located 1,300 feet from the 
northeast corner of the intersection of Ronald W. Reagan Blvd and County Road 
177; WCAD Parcel R496905. Currently, the property is zoned Interim SFS-2-B 
(Single Family Suburban) district, and the applicant is proposing to zone the 
property LO-2-B (Local Office) district, Leander, Williamson County, Texas.  
Applicant: John Zamora on behalf of RockPointe Church. 

 
Commissioner Anderson rescued himself for zoning case 14-Z-023. 

 
a) Staff Presentation 

Martin Siwek, Planner stated that staff reviewed the request and it has staff 
approval and clarified the zoning districts requested.   
 

b) Applicant Presentation 
Bobby Chavira Agent spoke about the purpose of the zoning request and 
answered P & Z Commissioners questions.  
 

c) Open Public Hearing 
Chairman Seiler opened the public hearing 
Peggy Yammine spoke against. 
Ghassan Yammine spoke against. 



Joannie Lattrell spoke against. 
 
 

d) Close Public Hearing 
Chairman Seiler closed the public hearing 
 

e) Discussion 
Commissioners held a discussion 
 

f) Consider Action 
Vice Chairman Stephenson moved to approve the zoning request of 
LO-2-B (Local Office), Commissioner Sokol seconded the motion. 
Motion passed unanimously. 

 
REGULAR AGENDA 

 
 

Commissioner Wixson rescued himself for subdivision case 13-FP-019 
 
 
 

11. Subdivision Case 13-FP-019:  Consider action on an extension request for the 
Sarita Valley, Phase IV Final Plat for 25.61 acres more or less; WCAD Parcel 
R516398; generally located on the east side of Ronald W. Reagan Blvd, 
approximately ½ mile from the northeast corner of the intersection of E Crystal 
Falls Pkwy and Ronald W. Reagan Blvd.; Williamson County, Texas. 
 

a) Staff Presentation 
Robin Griffin, Senior Planner stated that staff reviewed the request and it has 
staff approval and clarified the zoning districts requested.   
 

b) Applicant Presentation 
No applicant present. 

 
 

c) Discussion 
       Commissioners held a discussion 

 
 

d) Consider Action 
 

   Commissioner Sokol moved to approve the extension request for the Sarita Valley, 
Phase IV Final Plat.  Commissioner Allen seconded the motion.  Motion passed  

   unanimously. 
 

 
12. Adjournment 
      Meeting adjourned at 7:40 pm 

 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                         Chairman Seiler 

 

                                           

ATTEST: 
Ellen Pizalate, P & Z Secretary 
 
 
 
 



Item # 7 

 
E XE C U T I V E  S U M M A R Y 

  
SEPTEMBER 11, 2014 

  
 

 
 
Agenda Subject: Subdivision Case 14-FP-002:  Hold a public hearing and consider 

action on the Borho Phase 2 Final Plat for 8.881 acres more or less; 
WCAD Parcel R031532; generally located to the east of the 
intersection of Journey Pkwy and CR 175; Leander, Williamson 
County, Texas. 

 
Background: This request is the final step in the subdivision process.  Pursuant 

to Section 212.005 of the Texas Local Government Code, approval 
by municipality is required since the final plat satisfies the 
applicable regulations without requesting any variances that 
require approval of the Planning & Zoning Commission.   

 
Origination: Applicant/Agent:  James A. Huffcut on behalf of Meritage Homes 

of Texas, LLC. 
 
Financial  
Consideration: None 
 
Recommendation: This final plat includes 32 single-family lots and 1 landscape/PUE 

lot.  This proposal meets all of the requirements of the Subdivision 
Ordinance.  Staff recommends to conditionally approve the final 
plat with the following conditions: 

 
1. The parks escrow agreement shall be executed prior to 

recordation. 
2. All conditions listed in the Subdivision Ordinance Article II, 

Section 24 (f) (3) regarding the acceptance of the final 
improvements or the posting of fiscal assurance for the final 
improvements have been met.   

 
Motion: The Planning & Zoning Commission recommends approval of the 

final plat for the subject property. 
  
Attachments: 1. Final Plat 
  
Prepared By:   Martin Siwek, GISP  
 Planner    09/03/2014 









Item # 8 

 
E XE C U T I V E  S U M M A R Y 

  
SEPTEMBER 11, 2014 

  
 

 
 
Agenda Subject: Subdivision Case 14-FP-010:  Hold a public hearing and consider 

action on the Borho Phase 5 Final Plat for 21.224 acres more or 
less; WCAD Parcel R031532; generally located to the east of the 
intersection of Journey Pkwy and CR 175; Leander, Williamson 
County, Texas. 

 
Background: This request is the final step in the subdivision process.  Pursuant 

to Section 212.005 of the Texas Local Government Code, approval 
by municipality is required since the final plat satisfies the 
applicable regulations without requesting any variances that 
require approval of the Planning & Zoning Commission.   

 
Origination: Applicant/Agent:  James A. Huffcut on behalf of Meritage Homes 

of Texas, LLC. 
 
Financial  
Consideration: None 
 
Recommendation: This final plat includes 58 single-family lots, 2 natural preserve – 

park space lots, 2 landscape lots, and 1 water quality lot.  This 
proposal meets all of the requirements of the Subdivision 
Ordinance.  Staff recommends to conditionally approve the final 
plat with the following conditions: 

 
1. The parks escrow agreement shall be executed prior to 

recordation. 
2. All conditions listed in the Subdivision Ordinance Article II, 

Section 24 (f) (3) regarding the acceptance of the final 
improvements or the posting of fiscal assurance for the final 
improvements have been met.   

 
Motion: The Planning & Zoning Commission recommends approval of the 

final plat for the subject property. 
  
Attachments: 1. Final Plat 
  
Prepared By:   Martin Siwek, GISP  
 Planner    09/03/2014 











Item # 9 

 
E XE C U T I V E  S U M M A R Y 

  
SEPTEMBER 11, 2014 

  
 

 
 
Agenda Subject: Subdivision Case 14-FP-018:  Hold a public hearing and consider 

action on the Reagan’s Overlook, Phase Two Final Plat for 61.273 
acres more or less; WCAD Parcels R524614, R524613, R032354, 
R524615, and R483562; generally located to the north of the 
intersection of RM 2243 and Limestone Creek Road; Williamson 
County, Texas. 

 
Background: This request is the final step in the subdivision process.  Pursuant 

to Section 212.005 of the Texas Local Government Code, approval 
by municipality is required since the final plat satisfies the 
applicable regulations without requesting any variances that 
require approval of the Planning & Zoning Commission.   

 
Origination: Applicant/Agent:  Brian Williams, P.E. (Gray Engineering, Inc) on 

behalf of Century Land Holdings II, LLC. 
 
Financial  
Consideration: None 
 
Recommendation: This final plat includes 55 single-family lots.  This proposal meets 

all of the requirements of the Subdivision Ordinance.  Staff 
recommends to conditionally approve the final plat with the 
following conditions: 

 
1. Payment in the amount of $33,930 for the required boundary 

street improvement fees. 
2. All conditions listed in the Subdivision Ordinance Article II, 

Section 24 (f) (3) regarding the acceptance of the final 
improvements or the posting of fiscal assurance for the final 
improvements have been met.   

 
Motion: The Planning & Zoning Commission recommends approval of the 

final plat for the subject property. 
  
Attachments: 1. Final Plat 
  
Prepared By:   Robin M. Griffin, AICP  
 Senior Planner    09/03/2014 















Item # 10 

 
E XE C U T I V E  S U M M A R Y 

  
SEPTEMBER 11, 2014 

  
 

 
 
Agenda Subject: Subdivision Case 14-FP-026:  Hold a public hearing and consider 

action on the Fairways at Crystal Falls, Section 2, Phase 6B Final 
Plat for 6.530 acres more or less; TCAD Parcel 831299; generally 
located to the northwest of the intersection of Long Bow Drive and 
Champion Corners Drive, more specifically located to the west of 
the terminus of Long Bow Drive; Travis County, Texas. 

 
Background: This request is the final step in the subdivision process.  Pursuant 

to Section 212.005 of the Texas Local Government Code, approval 
by municipality is required since the final plat satisfies the 
applicable regulations without requesting any variances that 
require approval of the Planning & Zoning Commission.   

 
Origination: Applicant/Agent:  Samuel Kiger, P.E. on behalf of Taylor 

Morrison at Crystal Falls, LLC. 
 
Financial  
Consideration: None 
 
Recommendation: This final plat includes 19 single-family lots.  This proposal meets 

all of the requirements of the Subdivision Ordinance.  Staff 
recommends to conditionally approve the final plat with the 
following condition: 
1. All conditions listed in the Subdivision Ordinance Article II, 

Section 24 (f) (3) regarding the acceptance of the final 
improvements or the posting of fiscal assurance for the final 
improvements have been met.   

 
Motion: The Planning & Zoning Commission recommends approval of the 

final plat for the subject property. 
  
Attachments: 1. Final Plat 
  
Prepared By:   Robin M. Griffin, AICP  
 Senior Planner    09/04/2014 







Item # 11 

 
E XE C U T I V E  S U M M A R Y 

  
SEPTEMBER 11, 2014 

  
 

 
 
Agenda Subject: Subdivision Case 14-PP-010:  Hold a public hearing and consider 

action on the Leander Crossing Preliminary Plat for 39.25 acres 
more or less; WCAD Parcels R305748, R322778, R474901, and 
R474912; generally located to the northwest of the intersection of 
Woodview Drive and 183A Toll Road, Leander, Williamson 
County Texas.   

 
Background: This request is the second step in the subdivision process.  

Pursuant to Section 212.005 of the Texas Local Government Code, 
approval by municipality is required since the preliminary plat 
satisfies the applicable regulations without requesting any 
variances that require approval of the Planning & Zoning 
Commission.   

 
Origination: Applicant/Agent:  Brian Williams, P.E. (Gray Engineering, INC) 

on behalf of Leander Developers 4, Ltd. 
 
Financial  
Consideration: None 
 
Recommendation: This preliminary plat includes 120 single-family lots, 4 

utility/drainage lots, and 4 parkland/open space lots.  This proposal 
meets all of the requirements of the Subdivision Ordinance and 
staff recommends approval. 

 
Motion: The Planning & Zoning Commission recommends approval of the 

preliminary plat for the subject property. 
  
Attachments: 1. Preliminary Plat 
  
  
Prepared By:   Robin M. Griffin, AICP  
 Senior Planner    09/03/2014 

















Item #  12 
 

 
E XE C U T I V E  S U M M A R Y 

 
SEPTEMBER 11, 2014 

  
 

 
 
Agenda Subject: Zoning Case 14-Z-019: Hold a public hearing and consider action 

on the rezoning of two tracts of land located at 523 Powell Drive 
for 6.95 acres more or less, WCAD Parcels R036452 and 
R036453. Currently, the property is zoned SFU/MH-2-B (Single 
Family Urban/Manufactured Home) and the applicant is proposing 
to zone the property PUD (Planned Unit Development), Leander, 
Williamson County, Texas.  

 
Background: This request is the first step in the rezoning process.   
 
Origination: Applicant: Gary EIi Jones and David Singleton on behalf of Lexor 

Homes. 
 
Financial  
Consideration: None 
 
Recommendation: See Planning Analysis.  
 
Motion: APPROVAL:  The Planning & Zoning Commission recommends 

approval of rezoning the subject property to __________. 
  (zoning district) 
 
 DENIAL:  The Planning & Zoning Commission recommends 
 denial of the applicant’s request to rezone the subject property. 
 
Attachments: 1.   Planning Analysis 
 2.   Current Zoning Map 
 3. Proposed Zoning Map 
 4.   Aerial Map 
 5. Proposed PUD  
 6.  Letter of Intent 
  
Prepared By: Robin M. Griffin, AICP  
 Senior Planner 09/02/2014 
 



Attachment # 1                 

 

 
P L A N N I N G A N A L Y S I S  

 
ZONING CASE 14-Z-019 

LEANDER HEIGHTS PUD – 523 POWELL DR 
 
 
GENERAL INFORMATION 
 
Owner: Lexor Homes 
 
Current Zoning: SFU/MH-2-B (Single Family Urban/Manufactured Home) 
 
Proposed Zoning: PUD (Planned Unit Development) 
  
Size and Location: The property located is located at 523 Powell Drive and includes 

approximately 6.95 acres. 
 
Staff Contact:   Robin M. Griffin, AICP   
 Senior Planner      
   
ABUTTING ZONING AND LAND USE: 
 
The table below lists the abutting zoning and land uses. 
 

 ZONING LAND USE 

NORTH SFU/MH-2-B Established single-family home 

EAST SFU/MH-2-B Established single-family home 

SOUTH SFU-2-B Proposed Magnolia Creek Subdivision 

WEST SFL-2-B Established single-family neighborhood, Mason Creek North  
        

  



Attachment # 1                 

 

COMPOSITE ZONING ORDINANCE & SMARTCODE INTENT STATEMENTS 
 

PUD – PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT: 
The purpose and intent of the Planned Unit Development (PUD) district is to design unified 
standards for development in order to facilitate flexible, customized zoning and subdivision 
standards which encourage imaginative and innovative designs for the development of 
property within the City.  The intent of this zoning request is to provide for the design of a 
development which permits the development of a four-plex or six-plex condominium 
project.  The intent of this zoning district is to cohesively regulate the development to assure 
compatibility with adjacent single-family residences, neighborhoods, and commercial 
properties within the region. 

 
 

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN STATEMENTS: 
 
The following Comprehensive Plan statements may be relevant to this case: 
 Plan for continued growth and development that improves the community’s overall 

quality of life and economic viability. 
 Provide for a variety of sustainable housing options for all age groups and economic 

levels.  Determine ways to successfully integrate this variety within neighborhoods so as 
to accommodate the different needs of families throughout their life cycle.  Create more 
desirable and livable neighborhoods while respecting the goal of maintaining stable real 
estate values and housing marketability. 
 

 
 
 

ANALYSIS: 
 
The applicant is requesting the PUD (Planned Unit Development) district in order to allow for 
the development of a 96 unit four-plex and six-plex condominium project.  This request was 
previously reviewed by the Planning & Zoning Commission on July 24, 2014.  The applicant 
withdrew the request and resubmitted an application for a PUD as recommended by the Planning 
& Zoning Commission.    
 
The properties to the north and east are currently developed as single-family homes.  The 
property to the west is developed as the Mason Creek North subdivision and the neighborhood 
park is adjacent to the proposed development.  The property to the south is part of the Magnolia 
Creek Subdivision that is currently under development. 
 
The applicant is proposing a condominium style project that would include approximately 
fourteen units per acre.  The base zoning district for this PUD is MF-1-B (Multi-Family).   
 
A PUD district is an appropriate district in this situation because it offers the applicant the 
opportunity to design a zoning district that will provide for a condominium style residential 
development with limits to the permitted density.  The intent of the multi-family use component 
is to serve as a buffer between single family neighborhoods and more intensive uses including 
commercial uses and roadways.  In addition, one of the goals of the use component includes 



Attachment # 1                 

 

limiting the amount of contiguous land zoned for multi-family to twenty five acres.  Another 
goal is to provide for a variety of housing opportunities throughout the community. 
 
The Type 1 site component is intended for multi-family developments that are bounded by 
single-family development on at least one side.  This component ensures that a development will 
not have large buildings and that the scale is compatible with residential neighborhoods.  The 
following standards would apply from the Type 1 Site Component as modified by the PUD: 
 No parking modules, drive aisles, driveways, garages or similar facilities are permitted 

between the buildings closest to the street and the street frontage. 
 Parking areas shall be no wider than two parking modules wide. 
 At least eighty-five percent (85%) of the units are required to have at least one enclosed 

garage parking space. 
 Buildings shall be constructed to a residential scale.  No first floor gross building area shall 

exceed 7,000 gross square feet.  No building shall contain more than 14,000 gross square feet 
of floor area.   

 No building shall be constructed to a height of greater than thirty-five feet.   
 
Type B architectural component requires that 85% of the first story walls and 50% overall (all 
stories) are masonry.   The Type A architectural component requires that 85% of the entire 
building is masonry. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Staff recommends approval of PUD (Planned Unit Development) district with the condition that 
the driveway location is conceptual and still needs to be reviewed as part of the site development 
process.  The added requirements that limit the scale and form of the project will assist with the 
integration of this project into the existing development.  The maximum height will be limited to 
thirty-five feet and the building size will be limited to 7,000 gross square feet for the first floor 
and a total of 14,000 gross square feet.  The staff recommendation follows the intent statements 
of the Composite Zoning Ordinance.    
 



WESTVIEWMEADOWSSEC 4

OLDTOWNVILLAGE

LEANDER
MS

MAGNOLIA CREEK

MASONCREEKNORTH,SEC 2

MASONCREEKNORTH,SEC 1

MASON CREEK.SEC 4

LION ACRES
LEANDERHEIGHTS,SEC 2

MASON
CREEK
PARK

3A3A

5D

LION DR

NO
RT

HE
RN

 TR
L

MASON ST

MICA LN

TOPAZ LN

BE
NT

 W
OO

D 
DR

HORSESHOE DR

PO
WE

LL
 D

R

EM
MA

 R
OS

E 
TR

L

MO
ON

 G
LO

W
 D

R

EAGLES WAY

SO
NNY D

R

MUNICIPAL DR

183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83

US 183

RM 2243

± 0 200
Feet

ZONING CASE 14-Z-019
Attachment #2
Current Zoning Map
523 Powell Drive

SFR
SFE
SFS
SFU
SFC 
SFL

SFT 
SFU/MH
TF
MF
LO 
LC

GC
HC
HI
PUD

CITY MAPË

Subject Property
City Limits
Future Annexation Per DA
Involuntary Annexation
Voluntary Annexation



WESTVIEWMEADOWSSEC 4

OLDTOWNVILLAGE

LEANDER
MS

MAGNOLIA CREEK

MASONCREEKNORTH,SEC 2

MASONCREEKNORTH,SEC 1

MASON CREEK.SEC 4

LION ACRES
LEANDERHEIGHTS,SEC 2

MASON
CREEK
PARK

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

3A3A

5D

LION DR

NO
RT

HE
RN

 TR
L

MASON ST

MICA LN

TOPAZ LN

BE
NT

 W
OO

D 
DR

HORSESHOE DR

PO
WE

LL
 D

R

EM
MA

 R
OS

E 
TR

L

MO
ON

 G
LO

W
 D

R

EAGLES WAY

SO
NNY D

R

MUNICIPAL DR

183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83

US 183

RM 2243

± 0 200
Feet

ZONING CASE 14-Z-019
Attachment #3
Proposed Zoning Map
523 Powell Drive

SFR
SFE
SFS
SFU
SFC 
SFL

SFT 
SFU/MH
TF
MF
LO 
LC

GC
HC
HI
PUD

CITY MAPË

! ! ! !
! ! ! !
! ! ! !Subject Property

City Limits
Future Annexation Per DA
Involuntary Annexation
Voluntary Annexation



MASON ST

PO
WE

LL
 D

R

BE
NT

 W
OO

D 
DR

MICA LN

HORSESHOE DR
TEAL LN

MOON GLOW DR

EAGLES WAY

183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83

US 183

RM 2243

Ë0 200
Feet

CITY MAPË

Subject Property
City Limits

ZONING CASE 14-Z-019 Attachment #4
Aerial Exhibit - Approximate Boundaries
523 Powell Drive



EXHIBIT A 
Leander Heights - PUD  

 
1. Base zoning districts: The base-zoning district for the PUD is MF-1-B. 
 
2. PUD Area = 6.95 Acres 
 
3. The use shall be an attached residential condominium regime development. 
 
4. The maximum area of the first floor of any individual building shall be 7,000 square feet 

and the total area of any individual building shall be limited to 14,000 square feet.  
Garages shall not count towards the total gross floor area.  A maximum of six units may 
be connected.        

 
5. MAXIMUM UNIT COUNT: The project shall be limited to 96 residential units.  
 
6. LIGHTING: Streetlights will not be required but are permitted.  

 
7. RESIDENTIAL SETBACKS:  Building separation shall be a minimum of 10-feet.  Rear 

building separation (defined as the condition when rears of two units are 
immediately adjacent to one another) shall be a minimum of 20-feet. Roof 
overhangs, fireplaces, bay windows and similar projections may extend into any 10-
foot building separation a maximum of two feet on any side.  Porches, patios, 
balconies and similar projections may extend into the front or rear 10-foot building 
separation a maximum distance of seven feet if there are no walls within such 
extension.   

 
8. PERIMETER SETBACKS:  All buildings will be setback a minimum of 15-feet from the 

perimeter lot line. 
 
9. PARKING/GARAGES: All units shall have a two car garage and shall comply with the SFT 

(Single-Family Townhome) use component parking requirements.  Garage doors may be 
located on the fronts of buildings and may protrude in front of the dwelling no more 
than five feet.   

 
10. LANDSCAPE: The intent for this development is to save as many of the existing trees as    

possible through the site planning process. Landscaping shall meet the requirements of 
Article VI, Section 1 of the Composite Zoning Ordinance.    

 
11. LOCATION OF BUILDINGS:  Buildings may be oriented to the interior of the site and 

multiple buildings may front a common green. Building setbacks and separations shall 
be designed in accordance with the standards previously specified. 

 
12. FRONT DOOR ACCESS:  Separate front doors for each unit may be located on the front 

of the buildings and may face a public street, common green or internal to the site. 
 
13. WATER QUALITY/DETENTION PONDS:  The required detention/water quality ponds shall 

meet the requirements of Article VI, Section 7 of the Composite Zoning Ordinance. 
 
14. Each building shall generally comply in scale and massing with the elevations shown in 

Exhibit 1.  The units are not required to be designed to appear to be one large single-
family structure (mansion).  
 

  



EXHIBIT 1 
 
 





August 29, 2014 
 
To: Ms. Robin Griffin, AICP 
 Senior Planner 
 City of Leander Planning Department 
 P.O. Box 3169 
 Leander, TX 78646 
 
From: David Singleton, Southwest Land Services, Inc. 
 
Re: Zoning Change Application - Amended 
 523 Powell 
 Lot 15A, Block A 

Leander Heights Section Two 
 

 
On behalf of Lexar Homes, we are submitting the enclosed Zoning Application to rezone 
the referenced property from SFU/MH to PUD zoning with the underlying zoning of MF-
1B.  The Owner wishes to develop a combination of four and six unit buildings on the 
property.  
 
We believe the negotiated PUD notes (attached) adequately address staff’s concerns 
and accurately outlines the applicants intent for the project. Specifically, the project is 
designed to be an attached residential condominium development with a unit count not 
to exceed 96 units and will limit the number of units to 6 units per building (or less). 
Further, two (2) enclosed garage spaces will be provided per unit and additional parking 
will be provided to meet the townhome standards of the City. 
 
The boundary of the proposed zoning change is defined as Lot 15A, Block "A" of the 
Leander Heights Section 2 Final Plat recorded in Cabinet 5, Slides 105-106, Williamson 
County Official Records. 
 
The topography of the site is relatively flat with slopes of less than two (2) percent. The 
property has numerous oak trees that will be cataloged in accordance with the City’s Site 
Development Ordinance.  The southern boundary of the tract has a drainage channel of 
varying widths from 60-90 feet that conveys flows from the Mason Creek subdivision.  
There is an existing manufactured home on the property that will be removed 
coincidental to re-development of the tract.   
 
A water line extension along Powell from its intersection with Mason to the property will 
be required to provide fire flows for the development.  Wastewater service is currently 
available at the rear of the property.   
 
We respectfully solicit Staff's recommendation for approval of the request and welcome 
any questions you have in regard to the request.  
 
Sincerely,  
 
 
 
David Singleton 


	9-11-14 P&Z Agenda
	8-28-14 P&Z Minutes
	Chairman Seiler
	ATTEST:

	14-FP-002 Exec Summary Borho Phase 2 Final Plat
	14-FP-002 Att 1 Borho Phase 2 Final Plat
	BORHO PH 2 SHT 1 OF 3
	BORHO PH 2 SHT 2 OF 3
	BORHO PH 2 SHT 3 OF 3

	14-FP-010 Exec Summary Borho Phase 5 Final Plat
	14-FP-010 Att 1 Borho Phase 5 Final Plat
	BORHO PH 5 SHT 1 OF 4
	BORHO PH 5 SHT 2 OF 4
	BORHO PH 5 SHT 3 OF 4
	BORHO PH 5 SHT 4 OF 4

	14-FP-018 Exec Summary Reagan's Overlook, Ph 2 Final Plat
	14-FP-018 Att 1 Reagan's Overlook Ph 2
	GEI0167
	Reagan's Overlook Phase 2 FP 8-21-14

	14-FP-026 Exec Summary Fairways at Crystal Falls, Sec 2, Ph 6B Final Plat
	14-FP-026 Fairways at Crystal Falls, Sec 2, Ph 6B
	14-PP-010 Exec Summary Leander Crossing Preliminary Plat
	14-PP-010 Att 1 Leander Crossing Preliminary Plat
	14-Z-019 Exec Summary Leander Heights PUD
	14-Z-019 Att 1 Planning Analysis 523 Powell
	14-Z-019 Att 2 Current Zoning 523 Powell Drive
	14-Z-019 Att 3 Proposed Zoning Map 523 Powell Drive
	14-Z-019 Att 4 Aerial Map 523 Powell Drive
	14-Z-019 Att 5a Proposed PUD Leander Heights
	14-Z-019 Att 5b Proposed PUD Leander Heights
	14-Z-019 Att 6 Letter of Intent Leander Heights



